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To the Members of Polywood Green Builcling Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEIVIS PRIVATE
LIN|ITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Shcct as at 3l't March, 2023, the Staremcnt of Proljt and Loss
(including Olhcr Comprehensive Income), the Cash F'low Statement and the Slatement of Changes in Dquity for the year then
cndcd and notes to the Financial Statcments, including a summary of the signilicant accounting policics and othcr explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements
("the financial statements") give the information required by the Companies Act,20l3, as arrendcd ("the Act") in the manner so
rcquired and give a true and fair vierv in confbrmity rvith the Inclian Accounting Slandards ('lnd AS') specified under Section 133
of the Act read rvith the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rulss, 2015 and Othcr accounting principlcs gcnerally
acceptcd in India, of'thc state of affuirs ol'the Cornpany as at March 31,2023, its profit including other conrprchensivc income, its
cash flows and chan-ees in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specilied under seclion 143 (10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities undcr those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Auclit of the Financial
Statements scction of our rcport. We are indcpendent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of llthics' issued by the
Institute of Chartcrcd Accountants of India ('ICAI') togclher rvith the ethical rcquirements that arc rclevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements undcr the provisions of the Act and the rules thcreunder, and rve have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilitics in accordance with these requircmenls find as and the code of cthics. We believe that the audit evidence rve have
obtained is sul'flcicnt and appropriatc to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our prol'essional judgment, wcre of most signilicance in our audit of the Financial
Statements for the flnancial ycar ended March 31, 2023. These maltcrs were addressed in the context of our auclit of the Financial
Statements as a rvhole and in forming our opinion thcrcon, and rve do not providc a separate opinion on these matters. For each
mattcr bclorv, our description of horv our auclit adclressed the mattcr is providcd in that context.

We havc dctcrmined the maltcrs clescribed bclor.v to be the key audit matter to be communicalcd in our rcport. Wc have fulllllcd
the responsibilities described in the Auditors' rcsponsibilities lbr the audit of the Financial Statcments scction of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit inclucled the performance of procedures dcsigned lo respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of thc Financial Statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
proceclures pcrlbrmed to addrcss the matters bclow, providq the basis tirr our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial
Slulcmcnls. I

Key Audit Matter Ilow the matter was addressed in our audit
A. Revenue Recognition

. The Company's rcvenue is principally derivcd liom sale

of products and/or execution of works rclatcd to uPVC
Windows" Extruded PVC Profilcs and othcr similar
itctns. I{evenuc liom salc of eoocls is rccoenized rihcn
control of the products bcing sold is transf-erred to the

customer and lvhen there are no unfulfilled obligations.

. Thc perforrnance obligations in the contracts are f'ulflllcd
at the timc of dispatch, delivery or upon lbrmal customer

acccptance depending on lcrms of orclcr / contract rvith
the customcr.

Our audit nrocedurc:
r We assessed the approprialcness of lhe revenue recognition

accounting policics by conrparing thcnr rvilh applicablc
Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS).

r llvaluated the proccss folloncd by thc managcment for
rcvenuc rccognition inclutling undcrstanding and tcsting of
key controls related to rccognition of revenue in correct
period.

. Pcrlbrmcd substantive testing on sanrples sclected using
statistical sampling ol revenue transactions, recorded ciuring
the ycar by tesling the unclerlying docurnents to delcrmine
rvhcther revenuc has becn recognizcd correctlv.
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o Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or reccivable ailcr deduction of any

tradc/volume discounts and taxes or duties collected.

Ilcnce, r.ve identified revenue recognition as a key audit
matter since revenue is si-enificant to the financial
statcments and is requircd to be rccognized as per the

requircmcnls of appl icable accounting framswork.

r Tested, on a sample basis, specific rcvenue transactions
recorded before and after the financial year end date

including examination of credit notes issued afler the year
end to determine whcther the revenue has been rccognized in
the appropriate financial period. and timcly. Based on the

above stated procedures, no significant exceptions uere
noted in revenue recoenition.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other infornration. The other information comprises the information
includcd in thc Annual Report but does not include the Financial Statcments and our auditor's rcport thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other inlormation and, in doing so,
considcr rvhether such othcr information is mirterizrlly inconsistent with the Financial Statemcnts or our knowlcclge obtained during
thc coursc of the audit or othcrrvise appcars to be matcrially misstatcd. If, based on the rvork rve have pcrlbrmcd, rve conclude that
there is a matcrial misstatement of this other inlbrmation, r.ve are rcquired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

llesponsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible lbr the mattcrs stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation
of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair vierv of the financial position, financial performance including olher
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash llows of the Company in accordance u,ith the accounting principles gcnerally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read rvith the
Companies (lndian accounting standards) Rulcs 2015, as amended from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adcquatc accounting rccords in accordance rvith the provisions ol the Act for
safcguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and dctecting liauds and other irrcgularities, sclection and application
of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, inrplementation
and maintenance of adcquate internal financial controls, that were operating elfcctively for ensuring the accuracy and
complctcncss of'lhc accounting rccords, rclcvant to the prcparation and prescntation of the Financial Statemenls that qive a true
and lair vierv and are free fiom material misstatcment, rvhether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters relatcd to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
managcment either intends to liquidate thc Company or to cease opcrations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Thosc Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of Financial Statements
Our ob.jectivcs are to obtain rcasonable assurance about rvhcthcr the Financial Statemcnts as a rvhole are lice from matcrial
misstatentent, r'vhethfr due to liaud or error, and to issue an audilor's report that includes otrrlppinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high levcl ol'assurance, but is not a guarantcc that an auclit conductcd in accordancc withrsAs r,rill always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expccted to influence the economic dccisions ol users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

As par1 of an ar-rclit in acoorclancc rvith SAs. u'c crcrcisc professional .iudgmcnt and nraintain prolcssional skcpticisrn throughout
the audit. We also:

' Idcntily and asscss the risks ol'material misstatcmcnt of the Financial Statements. rvhether dr.re to fraud or error, dcsi-tn ancl
pcrlbrrn aur-lit procedul'es responsive to those risks, and obtain auclit evitlence that is sulficicnt and approprinte to provide a basis
lbr our opinion. The risk of not detecling a material misstatement resulting liom liaud is highcr than fbr one resulting liom crror,
as fiaud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovcrride of intcrnal control.

' Obtain irn understanding of internal control rclevant to the aLrdit in order to dcsign audit proceclures that are appropriate in the
circumstanccs. lJndcr section l,l3(3)(i) of the Act, rve are also responsible fbr cxpressing our opinion on whether thc Company has
adcqttate intcrnal linancial corrtrols syslcnr in place ancl lhe opcrating c1l'cctiveness ofsuch controls.
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' Evaluate the appropriatencss ofaccounting policies used and the rcasonablencss ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whethcr a material unccrlainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf rve conclude that a material uncertainty exists, rve are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the rclalcd disclosures in the Financial Statcments, il'such disclosures are inadcquate, to moclify
our opinion. Our conclusions are bascd on the audit evidcncc obtained up to the date ofour auditor's report. Ilorvever, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

' Evaluate the ovcrall presentation, structure and contcnt of the Financial Statcr-ncnts, including the disclosures, and whethcr the
Financial Statements reprcscnt the underlying transactions and evcnts in a manner that achieves l'air presentation.

Malcriality is the magnitude of misstatcmcnts in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makcs it probable that
the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statemcnts may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiali[' and qualitative factors (i) in planning the scope ofour audit rvork and in evaluating the results olour work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate rvith thosc charged rvilh govcrnance regarding, among othcr matters, thc planned scope and timing otthe audit
and significant audit finclings, including any significant clcficiencies in intcrnal control that we identify during our auclit. We also
provide those charged with governance rvith a statcment that we have complied r.vith rclevant cthical requircmcnts regarding
indepcndcnce, and to communicate rvith thcm all relationships and other maltcrs that may reasonably be thought to bcar on our
indepcndence, and rvhcro applicable, rclatcd siifeguards.

From the mattcrs communicatcd rvith those chargcd rvith governance, lve determine those matters that rvere of most signilicance in
the audit of the Financial Statcmcnts fbr the llnancial year ended March 31, 2023 and are thcrcfore thc kcy audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's rcport unless larv or rcgulation precludes public disclosure about the malter or tvhen, in
extremely rare circumstanccs, we determine that a matter should not be communicatcd in our rcport because the advcrse
consequcnces ofdoing so rvould reasonably be expected to outrveigh the public interest bencfits ofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regul:rtory Requirements
l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the Order") issued by thc Central Govcrnment of India in

terms of Section 143( I I ) of the Act, rvc give in "An n exu re A" a statemcnt on the matters spe cified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Ordcr, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Scction 143(3) ol'the Act, rve report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all thc information and cxplanations which to the best of our knorvleclge and belief were

necessary for the purposcs ofour audit.

(b) In our opinion, propcr books ofaccount as required by law have been kcpt by the Company so far as it appcars from our
examination of those books.

(c) 'fhe Balance Shcct, the Statement olProfit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Florv Statcment
and Stalcment of Changcs in Equity dealt rvith by this Report are in agreemcnt with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforcsaid Financial Stalcmcnts comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribccl u4dt-r
Scction 133 ofthc Act rcacl rvith rclcvant rfilcs issucd thcre uncler; I
On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Company as on 31.1 March, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Dircctors, none of thc directors is disqualified as on 3l'r March.2023 liom bcing appointed as a
Dircctor in terms ol'Scction l6:l(2) ol-the Act;

With respcct to the adequacy ol'the intcrnal llnancial controls over Ilrrancial rcporting ol'the Cornpany with rcfcrcnce to
these Financial Statements and the operating efl-ectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate Rcport in "Annexure
B" to this rcport:

In our opinion, thc managcrial rcnruncration fbr the ycar cnded March 31, 2023 has becn paid/ provided by the Cornpany
to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respcct to the othcr mattcrs to be includcd in the Auclitor's Report in accordancc rvith Rule ll of the Companics
(Audit and Audilors) Rules, 2014, as amencled, in our opinion and to the best of our infbrmation and accordins to the
explanations givcn to us:

T'he Cornpany has discloscd the impact ol'pcncling litigations on its flnancial position in its Finapial Sfr{qmcnts;
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, hence, the question of any

material forcsceable losses docs not arise;

There rvcre no amounts, requircd to be transfcrred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a). The Management has reprcsented that, to the best of its knorvledge and bclief, no funds (which are material

either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or investcd (either from borrowed funds or
share prcmium or any othcr sources or kind offunds) by the Company to or in any other person or entities, including
foreign cntities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, lvhelher recorded in writing or otherrvise, that the

Intcrmediary shall. whcther, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identilled in any manner
rvhatsoever by or on bchalfofthe Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on bchalf of the Ultimatc IJenellciarics;

(b). Thc Management has rcpresented, that, to the best of its knorvledge and belief, no funds (which are material

either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entities, including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), rvith the understanding, rvhether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifled in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, sccurity or the

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c). Ilased on the auclit procedures that have becn considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the rcprcscntations undcr sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule I l(c), as provided undcr (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatcmcnt.

v. As proviso to rule 3(l) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4 is applicable for the Company only with effect

liom lst April, 2023, rcporling unclcr Rule ll(g) of thc Companics (Audit and Auclitors) Rules, 2014 is not

appl icable.

For NARENDRA SIIARMA & CO.
Chartered Accoyltlnts
1 [rirm Rcgn No. pQl983C)'E 
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Wtjt:r
(YOGESil GAUTANT)

Pa rtn er
Mcmbership No. 072676

UI)lN : 2307 267 6BGW ILID | 47 6

Place : Jaipur
Dalc : 23'd May 2023
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ANNEXUBE:A:JO J H E I N D E PEN D E-N T A U D I TO R' S R.E PO R T

Referred to in Paragraph I under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our report of even date to the
members of POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEI|IS PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for rhe vear
cndcd on 3l't March 2023.

ln terms of the information and cxplanations sought by us and givcn by the Company and the books of account and records
examincd by us in the normal course ol audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) In rcspcct of its Property, plant and equipmcnt:
a. The Company has maintained proper records shorving I'ull particulars including quantitative details and situation of

Propcrty. plant lnd cquipmcrrt.

b. Propcrly, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in
our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. According to information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records cxamined by us and bascd on the examination
of the registered sale deeds and lease agreemcnts provided to us, we repoft that, the title deeds, comprising all the
imnrovable properties of land (licchold and/or leaschold), are held in the name ol'the Company as at the Ilalance Shect
date.

d. The Company has not rcvalued its Propcrly, Plant and Equipment during the year. Accordingly, rcporting undcr clause

3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

e. There are no proceedings initiated during thc year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,2023 for holcling

any benami propcrly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amcndcd in 2016) and rules made

thereunder.

(ii) a. 'l'he managernent has conducted physical verification of inventory in phased manner at reasonable intervals to
cover all the items during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
managcmcnt is appropriatc and no discrcpancics of l0%o or more in the aggregate fbr each class of inventory wcre noticed.

b. According to the infbrmation and explanations given to us, during the year Company has not taken/availed rvorking
capital limits in exccss of livc crore rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
currcnt assets, therelbrc reporting rcgarding liling ofquarterly returns or statements by the company lvith the bank is not
appl icable.

(iii) As pcr inlormation and explanation given to us, the Company has granted unsccured loans to companies covered in the
rcgislcr maintaincd undcr scction 189 of thc Companies Act, 2013.

a. In respect of loan granted to the body corporate, the tcrms and conditions of the loans are prima facie not pre-luclicial to
the interest ofthe conrpany.

b. The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule. 'Ihe borrower has been regular in the payment of
interest as stipulated.

c. As thcre is no specilied rcpa)'tnent schedulc ol-the loan granted to thc body corporate, the clause (iii) (c) ofthe order is
not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Sections |85 and I86 o1'the Act in respcct of grant ol- loans. making investmcnts and providing guarantecs
and securilies, as applicable.

(iv)

(u) The Company has not acccpted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73

(Acceptance of Dcposits) Rulcs, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, rhe provisions
applicable to the Company.

to 76 of the Act and the Companies

of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
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(vi) We have broadly revi*ved the accounts and rccords maintained by the Company pursuantto the rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(l) of the Companies Act,20l3 read with Companies
(Cost Records & Audit) Rules,20l4 and we are of the opinion that prima 1acie, the required accounts anci recortls have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate and complete.

(vii) In our opinion and according to infbrmation and explanalions given to us and based on the audit procedures pcrformetl bv
us in respect ofstatutory dues:

a. 'fhe Company has generally becn regular in depositing unclisputed statutory dues, including Providcnt Funcl,
Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Scrvice Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b. 'fhere were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, E,mployecs' State Insurance, Income-tax,
Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues arrears as at 3lst March, 2023 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(viii) According to thc information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or discloscd any transactions, previously unrecorcled as income in the books
of account, in the tax asscssments under the Incomc-tax Act, l96l as income durinc the vear.

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations givcn to us, the Company has not defaultccl in the
rcpayment of loans or borrovu'ings to banks and llnancial institutions.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit proccclures, we rcport that the
company has not becn declared rvillful defaultcr by any bank or financial institution or other lendcr.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans rvere applied for the
purposes for rvhich the loans wcre obtained.

d. According to the inlbrmation and cxplanations given to us, and the proccdures perlbrmed by us, and on an ovcrall
cxamination ofthe flnancial statements ofthe company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used
for long-term purposcs by the Company.

e. According to the inlbrmation and explanations givcn to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of
the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or pcrson on account ofor to mect the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associatcs or.loint vcntures. Accordingly, rcporting undcr clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
appl icable.

f-. According to the inlbrmation and explanations givcn to us and procedures pcrlbrmed by us, we report that the conrpany
has not raised loans during the year on the pledgc of securities held in its subsidiarics, .joint ventures or associate
companies. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Ordcr is not applicable.

a. The company has not raiscd moncy by rvay ol initial public oflcr or 1'urrhcr public offcr (including dcbt
instruments) during the ycar and hence rcporling under clausc 3(x)(a) ofthe Orcler is not applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any pref'ercntial allotment or
private placement ofshares or convertible debenturcs (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year ancl hence
rcporling undcr clause 3(x)(b) of the Orclcr is not applicable.

a. According to thc inlirrnration and cxplanirtions givcn to us and as represcntcd by thc Managemcnt anil based on
our examination of the books and rccords of the Company and in accordance with generally accepted auditing
practices in India, no case of material lraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticcd or reported during
the I'ear.

b.Noreportundersection 143(12) oftheCompaniesAct,20l3hasbeenfiledwiththeCentral Governmentfortheperiod
covcrcd by our audit.

c. According to the inlormation and cxplanations given to us including thc rcpresentation made to us by the managcment
of tlre Company, there arc no rvhistlc-blorvcr complaints rcccivccl by the Company cluring the 1,ear.

(x)

(xi)
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(xii) 'l'he Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our examination, the transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The Company has
discloscd the details ofthc rclated party transactions in the Notes to the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable
lndian Accounting Standards.

(xiv) a. The Company has an internal audit system manned by in-house internal audit department, which is commensurate with
the size and nature of its busincss.

b. As per the inlernal audit plan approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, internal audit is performed in a year
in annual/half ycarly cycles covering the currcnt financial year and previous periods. We have considered, the internal
audit reports issucd during thc ycar under audit and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions of Section
192 of the nct are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not requircd to be registered under Scction 45-lA of the Rescrve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordinelv.
repo(ing under clause 3(xvi) of the Ordcr is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) Thc Company has not incurred cash losscs during thc financial ycar covered by our audit and the immediatcly prccccling
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of rcalization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other infbrmation accompanying the financial
statements, our knorvlcdge of thc lloard of Dircclors and management plans and bascd on our examinalion of the evidence
supporting thc assumptions, nothing has come to our attcntion, r'vhich causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit rcport that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of llalance
Sheet as and whcn they fall due rvithin a period ofone year from the Balance Sheet date. We, horvever, state that this is not
an assurancc as to the luturc viability of'thc Company. We further state that our rcporling is bascd on the f'acts up to the
date ofthe audit rcport and lve ncithcr give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due rvithin a period of
one year fiom the balance sheet date, will get dischar-eed by the Company as and when thcy fall due.

(xx) According to thc inlormation and explanations given to us, Company is not covered under the criteria as specified undcr
Section I35(l) of the Act read rvith the Companies (Corporale Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,20l4 therefbre there is
no requircmcnt lbr the Cornpany to spcnd any amount under sub-scction (5) of secrion 135 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clausc 3(xx) ofthe Ordcr is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) 'lhe reporting undcr clause 3(xxi) ofthe Order is not applicable in respect ofaudit ofstandalone llnancial statements ofthe
Company. Accordin-ely, no comment has bccn included in respect of said clause under this report.

For NARENDRA SHARMA & CO.
Chartered Accoufints
rFirm ltcgn N0./0f?8ic) ,ti

il.[reu4:r P-"
(YOGESH GAUT4N{)
Pa rtner
Membcrship No. 072676

UDIN : 2307267 6BGWIHDI476

Place : Jaipur
Date : 23'd May 2023
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Ref'erred to in Paragraph 2(1) under "Report on Olher Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,20l3 ("the Act")

We have auditcd the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTENIS
PRMTE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is rcsponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the intcrnal
control over financial reporting criteria establishcd by the Company considering the essential components ofinlernal control stated
in the "Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting" (the "Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilitics include the design, inrplementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that wcre operating el'fcctively for ensuring the orderly and eflicient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safcguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the
accuracy and complcteness of the accounting rccords. and thc timely prcparation of rcliable flnancial infbrmation, as rcquired
under the Companies Act, 201 3.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to exprcss an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance rvith the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) ofthe Act, to the extcnt applicable to an audit ofinternal llnancial controls. Those Standards and the Guiclance Note
require that we comply rvith ethical requirements and plan and pcrform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whcther
adecluate internal flnancial controls ovcr financial reporting rvas established and maintained and if such controls operated
eflcctively in all matcrial respects.

Our audit involves pcrlbrming procedures to obtain audit evidcnce about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial rcporling and their operating cflectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporling included
obtaining an understanding of intcrnal flnancial controls ovcr llnancial rcporting, asscssing the risk that a material r.veakness exists,
and testing and cvaluating the design and opcrating eff'ectiveness of intcrnal control based on the assessed risk. The proceclures
sclected depend on thc auditor's judgement, including the assessnrent of the risks of matcrial mis-statement of the flnancial
statements, rvhcther due to lraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidcncc rve havc obtained is sull'icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
internal financial controls over financial repo(ing rvith reference to these Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control ovcr financial reporling is a process designcd to provide rcasonable assurance regarding
the rcliability ofllnancial rcporting and the preparation ofllnancial statements for external purposes in accordance rvilh gencrally
acceptcd accounting principlcs. A Contpany's intcrnal llrranciirl control over tinancial reporling includes those policies and
procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions ofthe assets ofthe Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of'llnancial stalcrnents in accordance with gcnerally acceptcd accounling principles, and that reccipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance rvith authorizations of Managemcnt and Directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonablc assurance rcgarding prcvention or timely detection of unauthorizcd acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material efiect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Rcporting
Because of the inherent limitations of intcrnal tinancial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
proiections of any cvaluation of the internal financial controls over llnancial reporling to future periods are sub.icct to the risk that
the internal llnancial control over financial reporting nray bccome inadcquate because of changes in conditiong..or that the degree
of compliance rvith thc policies or procedurcs rnay dcteriorate. z^\ 
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Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting with refcrcnce to these Financial Statements and such
intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting wcre operating effectively as at March 31,2023, based on the intemal control
over llnancial rcporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componcnts of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intcmal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants
of India.

For NARENDRA SHARMA & CO.

(YOGESH GA
Pa rtner
Mcmbcrship No. 072676

UDIN : 2307267 6IIGW II lD I 476

Place: Jaipur
Datc : 23'd May 2023
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POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEMS PVT LTD

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March,2023

(All amounls in INR Lakhs, unless olheMise stated

Particulars Note
As at

3't March,2023
As at

31 March.2O22

3.

IASSETS
lNon-current Assets

l(a) ProRertV, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Other Intangible assets
(d) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans
(iii) Others

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(f) Other non-current assets

4

q

o

19.06
0.00
0.00

0.00
261.00

0.00
3.70
0.00

1414
0.00
0.00

0.00
245.00

0.00
3.73
0.00

Tota l-Non-c urrent assets 283.76 262.83
Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Others

c) Other current assets

7

I

10

11

150.26

196.38
14.42
0.00
0.00

15.26
76.64

111.98

375.15
13.03
000
0.00

11 .16
19.55

Total Current assets 452.95 530.8i
Total Assets 736.71 793.7C

:QUITY AND LIABILITIES
:quity
a) Equity Share capital
b) Other Eouitv

12

13
5.00

379.98
5.00

370 99
Total E 384.98 375.99

.IABILITIES
lon-current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other financial liabilities

r) Provisions
) Other non-current liabilities

14

tc

zoc.4v
0.00
7.46
0.00

330.87
0.00
8.99
0.00

c

II

Total Non current liabilities 272.9! 339.8€
urrent Liabilities
r) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables I

- Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises I
- Dues to Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

(iii) Other financial llabilitres
) Other current liabilities
) Provisions
) Current tax liabilities (Net)

to
4-7

18

19

20
21

65.1 6

0.00
0.02
E AA

1.84
5.14

1.18

68.1 6

0.00
0.71
400
0.96
5.80

(.77\
Total Current liabil

Total Equitv and Liabil
78.77 77.86

736.711 793.7C
TheaccompanyingSummaryofSignificantaccountingpoliciesandotherexp|anato
This is the Balance Sheel referred to in our report of even date

For NARENDRA SHARMA & CO.
Chartered Accountapfs,
Firm Regn. No.00 9ffiQ

" .itcr$4(cA YOGESH GAUTAMT
Partner I

M. No. 072676

Place : Jaipur
Date :23th May,2023 ,t:t 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
POLYWOOD GREEN BUILD|NG SYSTEMS ryT LTD

' ) r{ \r \\,\ - _/'

,1 .,\ -'
(ANtT,A DHABRTYA)

Director
Din No.C0359317

THUR)

Din No.05252070



POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEMS PVT LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise staledl

sl.
No.

Particulars Note For the year ended
31 March.2023

For the year ended
3'l March.2022

vil
vill

IX

X

Revenue
Revenue from Operations
Other income

22
a'7

246. 79

zc 19
214.13

23.22
Total Income (l + ll) 271.98 237.35
Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Purchase of Goods
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods
(d) Employee benefits expense
(e) Finance costs
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense
(g) Other expenses

25
zo

28
29

0.00
148.05
(38.28)

57.51

34.85
4.75

49.12

0.00
136.02
(49.55)

52.78
34.76

J. tb

53.17
Total Expenses (lV) 256.00 230.34
Profit before Taxes (lll - lV)
Tax expenses / (credit)

(a) Current tax expense for current year
(b) Deferred tax
(c) Previous year tax
Total Tax

21

1 5.98

4.16
(0.05)

3.13

7.01

1.80
(0.03)

(0.24)

t.cJ
)rofit for the period (V - Vl) 4.74 5.48
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit liabilities
- Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income for the period After Tax

0.34

(0.0e)

0.79

(0.20)

o.2e 0.5s
Total Comprehensive Income for the period After Tax (Vll +
vilt) 9.00 6.07

Earnings per share (of Rs.10/- each):
Basic & Diluted

JU

17.48 10.96
The accompanying summary of significant accounting policres and other explanatory information are an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For NARENDRA SHARMA & CO.

(CA YOGESH GN

chartered Accounffi
Frrm Resn No 00#et1c\

4.[/-l
r/ \r..r$ , ,/

\ i" !,,.,'
(souR\QH MAtfiuR)

\j 
7'Pirector

Din Nd"05252070

I

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEMS PVT LTD

,.r'
_t

V "(ANrrA DHABRTYA)
Director

Din No.00359317

Partner
M. No. 072676

Place: Jaipur
Date :23rd May,2023 'r'" 1



Pt,)LYWUUU GREb,N TJUILDING SYSTEMS PVT LTD

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended on 31 st March, 2023

(A1l amounts in INR Lakhs unless

A. Equitv share caDital
rarticulars Amount
Bafance as at April 1, 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2022

lhanges in equity share capital durinq the year

5.00

0.00

5.00

0.0c
alance as at 31st March, 2023 5.0(

3. Other Equity

Particu lars

Other Equity

Amount
Reserve and Surolus

General Reserve
Share Premium

Accorrnf
Retained Earrning

Acenrrnl

lBaf ance as at April 'l,202'l

1. Profit tor the year

2. Other comprehensive income for the year,

net of income tax

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year

3. Transfer to / (from) Retained earnings

Balance as at 31st March,2O22

1. Proflt for the year

2. Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of income tax

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

3. Transfer to / (from) Retained earnings

364.92 0.00 0.00 354.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

5.48

0.59

5.48

n5q
0.00

6.07

0.00

0.00

6.07

(6.07)

5.07

0.00

370.99 0.00 0.00 370.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.74 8.74

0.26
0.00

9.00

0.00

0.00

9.00

(e.00)

9.00

0.00

Jalance as at 31st March,2023 379.98 0.00 0.00 379.98
statements_

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred lo in our report of even date
integr

FoT NARENDRA SHARMA

PoLYwooD GRE E" rr, ro,*o's"J3it"it3'Jy1.ro

J\\,,
- .-.--. .,|,:
\" r/

. L F l4r.lra DHABRIyA) tsourhgH)rkrHunt
\- Director .'!' Director

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reon. No.004983C

(CA YOGESH GAUTAM)
Partner
[,,|. No. 072676

Place: Jaipur
Date :23rd May.2023

Din No.00359317 Din No 05252070



POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEMS PVT LTD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheruise statedl

Particulars For the y

31 Mar
ear enclecl
ch.2023

For the year ended
31 Mareh ?i)2

L.

gASH .LOW FRAM 9-IN]I!E}
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Statement
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance Cost

Interest Income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustement for:
(lncrease) / Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncrease) / Decrease in Inventories

(lncrease) / Decrease in OtherAssets
(Decrease) / Increase in Trade Payables
(Decrease) / lncrease in Provisions
(Decrease) / Increase in Other Liabilities

Cash generated from / (used in) operations
Direcl Taxes oaid

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities - (A)

9_ASH,_E!=*o..W*r.BpM*t-l!y"_ESIr!:!_cA9I_ty_!MS

Payment for Property, plant and equipment and Capital work in progress

Purchase of long-term investments

Sale of tangible fixed assets

Sale of long term investments
Interest income

Net cash (used in) Investing Activities - (B)

_c.as!1I!.9-w
Proceeds from Non-Current borrowings
Repayment of Non-Current borrowings
Net lncrease/(decrease) in Current borrowings
Interest paid

Net cash(used in) / from financing activities - (C)

Net lncrease/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Eguivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

4.75

34.85

(25.1 e)

15.98

14 41

3.16

34.76

(23.22)

7.O1

14.69

178.77

(38 28)

(77.18)

(0 6e)

(2.1e)

4.43

99.12

(4e.55)

(6 82)

(22.35)

(6 0s)

(1 4.3e)

64.85

3S30

(0.03)

7(

(97 1l

0.00

0.00

0.00

25.19

(1 s.30)

0.00

0.00

0.00

23.22

95.25

(6 11) (3.33)
.68

89.'1 18.3a

15.48 70)

0.00

(65.38)

(3.00)

(34.85)

39.00

(48.37)

4.29

(34.76)
(1 03.23) (39.84

I

1.3S

13.03

('t3.57,

zo.ou
14.42 13.03

1. c-a-sh.anL.c,?sb..9_gujy-?.!erts-9j.the_ en.d-9Lyeal^99npti-$e,s.;.
Cash on hand

Balances with banks

I (i) In current accountst'
(ii) In fixed deposit accounts

Total

6.88

2.92

4.61

0.22

5.92

6.88

't4.42 13.0:
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as set out in the lnd AS of Cash Flow'

The accompanyjng summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

FoT NARENDRA co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ./"'
Chartered Accoun
Firm Regn. No.004

(CA YOGESH GAUTAM)
Partner
M. No. 072620

Place : Jaipur
Date :23rd May,2023

Director
Din No.003593'17



t.

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31,,2023

E9RP*QB-A-TE-"IILT9",BUATI*qN
Polywood Green Building Systems Pvt. Ltd. ('The Company') [CIN: U4520lRJ20l2PTC038574l is a Private Limired
Company domiciled and incorporated in India in 2012. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Dhabriya
Polywood Limitcd since inccption, whose equity shares are listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange (LISE). The registered
of'fice of the Company is situated at A-41-42, Jai Jawan Colony - l, JLN Marg, Jaipur (Ra.jasthan) and having its
branch netr.vork spread in multiplc states to cover all major markets for the activity of tracling and rvholcsale business
related thc uPVC Windows, Extruded PVC Proflles and Modular Furniture Products.

s I G N I Fr CA N"r A CC QU NITJIG^B*O*LJ-9IES
A. BASIS OF PREPERATION AND PRESENTATION

(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statcmcnts have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standarcls

(hereinafter rcfcrred to as thc 'lnd AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Af-fairs pursuant to Scction 133
of the Companies Act,20l3 ('Act') read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standarcls) Rules,20l5
as amcnded and olher relevant provisions ofthe Act and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board oflndia (SEBI). The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the pcriods presented in the
flnancial statemenls.

(ii) Historical cost convention
T'hc financial statcmcnts havc bcen prepared on a hislorical cost basis exccpt for cerlain financial insrrumenrs
rvhich are mcasured at fair value at the cnd ofeach reporling period.

(iii) Current and non-current classification
The All asscts and liabilities have becn classified as curent or non-current based on the Company's normal
operating cycle for each ofits busincsscs, as per thc criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act.

(iv) Rounding of amounts

AII amounts discloscd in the financial statements and notcs have becn roundcd offto the nearest lakhs as ocr
the requiremcnt of Schedule III, unless othcrwise statcd.

USE OF ESTIN'IATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The estimates and.iudgements used in the prcparation ofthe financial statements are continuously evaluated by the
Company and are bascd on historical experiencc and various other assumptions and factors (including cxpectations
of luturc cvcnts) that the Company belicves to bc reasonable under the existing circumstances. Dilferences
bclrvccn actual results and estimatss are recognizcd in the pcriod in which the rcsults are known/materialized.

The said estimates are based on the l'acts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that
date but provide additional cvidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPNIENT (INCLUDIG CAPTTAL WORK-IN-PROCRESS)
On transition to Ind AS the Company had adoptcd the optional exemption undcr Ind AS l0l to use the carrying
value of thc Propcrty, plant and equipmcnt as the decmed cost. Subsequcntly Propefty, plant and equipmcnt are
stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated dcpreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. For this purposc. cost includcs dccmecl cost which rcpresents thc carrying value of propcrty, plant ancl
equipment rccognized as at lst April, 2016 measurcd as pcr the prcvious GAAP. Cost of acquisition or
construction is inclusive oflicight, dulies, relcvant taxes, incidental cxpenses and intcrcst on loans attributablc to
the acquisition of qualifying assets, up to the date of commissioning of the assets. Such cost includes the cost of
replacing part of the plant and equipmcnt and borrowing costs fbr qualifing assets, upto the date of
commissioning of the asscls. All repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurrcd. Assets
arc classified to the appropriate categories of properly, plant and cquipment when completed and ready for
intcncled use.

Capital work-in-progrcss - Assets rvhich are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost comprising
clirect cost, rclated incidcntal expenscs and attributablc interest.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written
Down Value Method on the basis of useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013 to allocate their cost, net of'their residual valucs, over thcir estirnated usclul livcs. Dcprcciation on adciitions
and deletion during the year has been provided on pro rata basis with reference to the date ofaddition an{ deletion.'I'hc 

rcsiclual valucs and uselirl lives are reviervcd and adjustcd ifappropriate at the end ol'cach rcporting period.

Gains and losscs orr clisposals, if any, are dctcrntined by comparing procecds with carrying amount. Thcse are

or olhcr expenscs. as applicable.

2.

B.

C.

includcd in the statement of prolit and loss within othe

Polywood Green Building Systems Pvt Ltd



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the vear ended March 31,2023

D. IN{PAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors. An impairmcnt loss will be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
wherever the carrying amount of an asset excceds its estimated recoverable amount. When an impairment loss
subscqucntly revcrscs, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-gencrating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its rccoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been dctcrmincd had no impairment loss been recognizcd for the asset (or cash-
gcnerating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairmcnt loss is recognized immediatcly in prolit or loss.
Provision for impairment will be revioved periodically and amended depending on changes in circumstances.

E. CASHANDCASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalent in the balancc sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-tcrm cleposits rvith an
original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subiect to an
insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statcment, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
dcposits held at call with financial institutions, olhcr short-tcrm, highly liquid investments with original maturities
of thrce months or lcss that are readily converlible to known amounts of cash and which are sub-ject to an
insigniticant risk of changcs in value. Bank ovcrdrafts, if any, are shown lvithin borrorvings in current liabilities in
the balance sheet.

F. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Tradc rcccivables are amounts due from customers fbr goods sold or services perlormed in the orclinary course of
business. Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequcntly measurcd at amortizcd cost
using the efl'ective interest method, less provision for impairment, if any.

G. INVENTORIES
Rarv ntaterials, I'acking Materials, stores, sparcs & consumables, work in progress and finished goods are stated at
the lorver of cost and net realizable valr.re. Cost of raw materials, packing materials comprises cost of purchases,
non-refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable expenses related to inventorics. Cost ofraw materials,
packing materials, stores, spares & consumables is determined on a first in first out method. Cost of work-in-
progress and linishcd goods comprises matcrials and appropriate proportion of all variable and fixed overhead
expcnditures, rvhich is allocatcd on a systcmatic basis.

Costs of invcntories also include all olhcr costs incurred in bringing the inventorics to their present location and
condition. Costs of purchascd inventory are detcrmined aflcr deducting rebatcs and discounts, if any. Nct
rcalizable value is the estimated sclling price in the orclinary course of business less the estimatcd costs of
complction and the estimated costs neccssary to makc the sale.

}I. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
l-hcsc amounts reprcsenl liabilities lbr goocls and scrvices provicled to lhe Cor-npany prior to the encl of llnancial
year rvhich are unpaid. Tracle and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless paymcnt is not due
within trvclve months after the reporting pcriod. They are recognized initially at thcir fair value and subsequcntly
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest mcthod.

I. BORROWING
Borrorvings arc initially recognizccl at fair value, nct of transaction costs incurred. Ilorrorvings are subsequcntly
measured at amortizcd cost. Any dill-erence between thc procecds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is rccognizcd in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the ell'cctive
inlcrcst rrcthod. Ire'cs paicl on thc cslablishrncnt ofloan facilitics are rccognizcd as transaclion costs ofthc loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is de1'crred
until the drarv down occurs. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an
r-rnconditional right to def'er scttlement ol'the liability lor at lcast trvelve months allcr the reporling period.

J. BORROWING COST
Borrorving Costs directly atlributable to thc acquisilion. construction and procluclion ofqualilying assels, rvhich
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period oftime to get rcady fbr their intendcd use or sale, are aclded to
thc cost ofthose assets, until such time as the asset-s are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrorving costs are recognizcd in Profit and Lospj4 the.q.eriod in rvhich they are incumed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31.,2023

K. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Provisions are recognizcd lvhen the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, for u'hich it is probable that a cash outflorv may be required and a rcliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertaintics
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to setlle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present valuc of thosc cash llorvs (rvhcn the el1ect of the time value olmoney
is material).

Whcn some or all of thc economic benclits required to settle a provision are expccted to be recovered from a third
party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually ccrtain that reimbursements rvill be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured rcliably.

Contingent liabilities are clisclosed afier cvaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the mattcr involved, in line
with the provisions of Ind AS 37. The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss probable
and capable of bcing estimated and discloses such matters in its flnancial statements, if material. For potential
losscs that are considercd possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosures in the financial statemcnts
but does not rccord a liability in its llnancial stalcments unless the loss bccomes probable.

L. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Sale of Goods :- Revenue is recognized to the extcnt that it is probable that the economic bcnefits will l'low to the
Company and the rcvcnuc can be rcliably mcasured, rcgardless of u'hen the payrncnt is being made. Revenuc is
measurcd at the lair valuc of the considcration receivcd or reccivablc, taking into account contractually defincd
terms of payment, net of rcturns and allorvances, trads discounts and volume rebates. Sales of products is net of
Goods and Scrvice Tax.

Revenue is rccognized rvhen thc significant risks and rervards oforvnership have becn transferred to the customer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associatcd costs can be estimated rcliably, there is no continuing
managemcnt involvemcnt with the goods nor it exercises elfectivc control ovcr the goods and thc amount of
rcvenue can be mcasured reliably. The timing of the lransfer of risks and rewards varies depending on the
individual terms of the sales arrangements.

Income from Services: Rcvenue from sale of scrvices are recognized rvhen serviccs are rendered and related costs
are incurred. Income from services is also net ofGoods and Service Tax.

Other lncome: Intercst income liom a llnancial assct is recognized when it is probable that the cconomic bencfit
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by rel-erence to the principal outstancling and at the effective rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expectcd Iife of the financial asscts to that asset's net carrying amount
on initial rccognition.

M. ENIPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short Term Employee Benefits
Liabilities lbr wages and salarics, including non-monetary benellts that are expected to be settled wholly within
trvelve months aller the end of the period in rvhich the employees render the related service are recognizcd in
rcspcct of enlployees' scrviccs up to the cncl ol the rcporting pcriod and are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid rvhen the liabililics are settled. -l'hc liabilitics are prescnted as current employee bencfit obli-sations in the
balance sheet.

Post-Em ploym ent Benefi ts
Defined Contribution Plans
A defined contribution plan is a post-employ'ment bcnefit plan undcr which the Cornpany pays specified
contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specilied monthly contributions towards Provident Fund
(PF) and Ernploycc State Insurancc (ESI) to the cligible cmployees. The Company's contribution is recognized as
employee bcncfit expenses in Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the relatcd service.

Defined Benefit Plans
The C-'ompany provicles for gratuity, a clellncd bcnelit rctirement plan to the emplol,ccs rvhoever has complcted
five years of service with the Company at thr: time of rctirement, death while in employment or on termination of
employrncnt or otherrvise as per the provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Acr, 1972. Company accounts lbr
liability offuture gratuity bcnefits bascs on an extcrnal actuarial valuation on pro.jccted unit crcdit method carricd
out annually fbr asscssing liability as at the balance sheet datc.

N. INCOME TAXES
Current Income'l'ax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expectcd to be recovcrcd fiorn or oaid to the
taxalion authorities. The tax rates and tax larvs uscd to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively cnactcd, at the reporting date. Currcntrinaoiqtax relating to itcms recognized outside profit or loss issuDstantlvcly enactccl, aI rne reponlng oate. Lurrcnt lncop$\tax relailng to rlcms recognlzed outslde proilt or loss is

rccognized outside profit or loss i.c. in othcr compffisivj\eome or equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31.,2023

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in rvhich applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tar is providcd on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts at the reporting date. Deferred tar is measurcd using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enactcd as at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are oflset if such items relate to
taxcs on income levied by the samc goveming tax larvs and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such
set olf. The carrying amount ofdeferred tax assets is rcviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sullicicnt tarable prolit will be available to allow all or part ofthe deferrcd tax asset to
be utilizcd. lJnrecognized def'erred tax assets are reasscssed at each reporting date and are recognized to thc cxtent
that it has become probable that future taxablc profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred
tax relating to items recognized outside prolit or loss is recognized outside prolit or loss i.e. in other
comprchensive income.

O. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial asscts and financial liabilities are recognizcd when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrumcnts. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measurcd at 1'air value.
Transaction costs that are dircctly attributablc to the acquisition or issue ofllnancial asscts and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and flnancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL")) are added to or
dcducted from the lair value of thc linancial asscts or financial liabilitics, as appropriate, on initial rccognition.
Transaction costs dircctly attributable 1o the acquisilion of flnancial assets or financial liabilitics at firir value
through prolit or loss are rccognizcd immecliately in statement of prolit and loss.

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement:

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognized at fair value. All recognized financial assets are subsequently
mcasurcd in their entirety at either amortized cost or fhir value through profit or loss (FV'IPL) or lair value
through olher comprchensivc income (FVOCI) depcnding on the classification of the financial assets. l-'inancial
asscts are not reclassilicd subscqucnt to their rcco-enition, except if and in the period the Company changes its
busincss model for managinq financial assets.

Derecogn ition
The Company dcrccognizcs a l'inancial assct rvhen thc contractual rights to the cash flows liom the financial asset
expire or it translers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from thc asset.

lmpairment of financial assets
'l'hc Company assesses at each datc of balancc sheet rvhethcr a llnancial assct or a group of financial assets is
impaircd. Ind AS 109 rcquires expcctcd creclit losses to be mcasured through a loss alloi.vance. Thc Conrpany
rccognizes lil-etime expected losscs for all contract assets and / or all trade reccivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other linancial assets, cxpected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
| 2-rnonth expccted crcdit losses or at an amount equal to the lifetime expccted crcdit losses, if the crc{it risk on
the financial asset has incrcased significantly since initial recognition.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
Classification as equity
Equif instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
rvith the substance of thc conlraclual arran-eemcnts and the dcfinitions of a linancial liability and an cquity
instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets ofan entity after dcducting all
of its liabilitics. Ecluity instruments issucd by thc Company arc recognizcd at thc proceecls rcceivecl. net of dircct
issuc costs. llcpurchasc of'lhe Cornpany's orvn equity instrurnenls is recognized and deduclcd directly in equity.
No gain or loss is rccognized in statemcnt of profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company's own equity instrumcnts.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are rcco-unizcd rvhcn lhe Company becomcs a party to thc contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilitics are initially measurccl at the amorlizccl cost unless at initial recognition, they are
classilled as lair value through profit or loss. In case oftrade payables, lhey are initially rccognized at lair value

amott'2)a\os+,."qSngc$t;Uling the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 3L,2023

P.

All financial liabilities are subsequently mcasured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value
recognized in thc Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest expense are included in the'Finance costs' line itcm. The
effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The eflcctive intcrcst rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
f'uture cash payments (including all fces and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other prcmiums or discounts) through the expected life ofths financial liability,
or (where appropriate) a shofter period, to the nct carrying amount on initial recognition.

Derecognition of fi nancial liabilities
A linancial liability is de-recognized r.vhcn the obligation undcr the liability is dischargcd or cancelled or expires.
Whcn an cxisting linancial Iiability is rcplaced by another from the same lcnder on substantially dill'erenr rerms, or
the tcrms of an existing liability are substantially modificd, such an exchange or Modillcation is treatcd as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the rccognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial Iiabilities are oflsct, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet ifthere is a
currently enforceable lcgal right to off'sct the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realize lhe assets and settle the liabilitics simultancouslv.

EARNING PER SHARE
Basic earnings per sharc is calcr-rlated by dividing the net profit for the current year atlributable to equity
shareholders by the rveightcd avcrage nunrbcr ofequity shares outstanding during the year.'l'he nurrber ofshares
uscd in computing diluted earnings pcr share comprises the weighted average share considered for calculating
basic carnings per share, and also the weighted average number of sharcs, rvhich would have been issuctl on the
conversion ofall dilutivc potential ecluity shares. Potcntial dilutive equity shares are deemcd to be convefied as at
the beginning of the period, unlcss they havc been issued at a later date. The number of equity shares and
potcntially dilutive equity sharcs are ad.justcd for bonus shares as appropriate.

OPERATING CYCLE
llased on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time bctween acquisition of assets and
their rcalization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determincd its operaling cycle as twelve months for
lhc pLrrpose o1'classiflcation ol'its assets and liabilities as current and non-curcnt.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEN{ENTS :

(a) Application of new and revised Indian Accounting Standards (lnti AS)

All the lnd AS issued and notifiecl by thc Ministry of Corporate Affairs undcrthe Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules,20l5 (as amended) till the standalone financial statemcnts are authorised. have been considercd
in prcparing these standalonc llnancial statemcnts.

(b) Recent accounting pronouncements

Amendment to Ind AS l, Presentation of Financial Statements

The Ministry of Corporate Allirirs ("MCA") vide notil'ication datcd 3l March 2023, has issued an amencjmcnt to
Ind AS I which requires entities to disclose material accounling policies instead of significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy infbrmation considered together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be
expected 1o influencc dccisions of primary uscrs ol'general purpose flnancial statcmcnts. The amendnrcnt also
clarifles that immaterial accounting policy inlbrmation does not need to disclose. If it is disclosed, it should not
obscurc matcrial accountinq inlbrmation.

Amendment to Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, change in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Thc Ministrv of Corporate Allairs (''N4CA") vidc notilicalion dated 3l March 2023. has issued an amendment 10
Ind AS 8 r.vhich specities an updatcd dellnition of an 'accounting cstimate'. As pcr the arrendnrcnt, accounting
estimates are monetary amounts in the financial statements that are sub.ject to mcasurement unccrtainty and
mcasurcment techniques and inputs are used to dcvelop an accounting estimate. Mcasurement techniques include
cslimalion techniqucs and valuation tcchniques.

Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes

'l'hc Ministrl'of Corporate Alliiirs ("MCA") vide notification dated 3l March 2023. has issued an amenclment to

o.

R.

Ind AS I2, which rcquires cntitics to recognise de.l'cr*edtOX on transaclions that, on initial recognilion, give risc l.o
equal amounts of taxable and dcductible temporaiy differe'n\. This uill typically apply to transactions such as
lcascs of lessees and deconrmissioning obligations-7ff\'tll'+E\lire rccognition of additional dcl'srred tax assets
antl liabilities. / f, I '. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 37,2023

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give e ffcct to thcm as rcquircd by law.

3. CRITICAL ESTIN{ATES AND JUDGE]\IENTS
The preparation of the llnancial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) and the reporlcd income and expenses during the year. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are revicrved on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognizcd in the period in rvhich
estimates are rcvised il the revision afTects only that period or in the pcriod of the rcvision and future periods if the
revision aff'ccts both current and future periods.

The fbllorving are the key judgemcnts and estimations concerning the l'uturc and other sources of estimation uncertainty
at thc end of the reporting pcriod that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of asscts and liabilities in future are :

(i) Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets :
Uselul Iile and residual value are determincd by the management based on a tcchnical evaluation considering nature of
asset, past experience, estimated usage ofthe asset, vcndor's advice etc and same is reviewed at each financial year end.

(ii) Taxation :

Tax expense is calculated using applicable tax ratc and larvs that have been enacted or substantially enactcd. In arriving
at taxable prolit and all tax bascs of assets and liabilities, the Company determines the taxability based on tax
cnactmcnts, relevant .iudicial pronounccments and 1ax experl opinions, and makes appropriate provisions rvhich
includcs an estimation of the likely outcome of any open tax assessments / litigations, if any. Any dillerence is
recognized on closure ofassessmcnt or in the pcriod in rvhich they are agrccd.

Del-erred income tax asscts are rccognizcd to thc cxtcnt that it is probable that f'uture taxable income rvill be available
against rvhich the deductiblc temporary dilfbrences, unused tax losscs, unabsorbed depreciation and unuscd tax credits
could be utilizcd.

Polywood Green Building Systems Pvt Ltd
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Nofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

5. Loans - Non-Cu
Pa rticu lars As at 31 March. As at 31 March,

2nr2
-oans to Body Corporates 261.0( 245.0C

Total 261.00 245.00

(All amounts in INR Lakbs, unless otheruise staled)

As at 31 March. As at 31 March,

Tax effect of items constitutinq deferred tax liability :

Tax effect of items constitutinq deferred tax assets :

Provision for gratuity

Net Deferred Tax Assets

As at 31 March. As at 31 March,

At Lower of cost or net realization value :

Finished Goods

eceivables
Particulars As at 31 March,

aitl
As at 31 March,

2nt)
Unsecured, considered good :

Trade Receivables
Receivables from Related Parties

Trade Receivables which have sionificant increase in credit risx

196.3t
0.0(
0.0(

37 5.14
0.0c
0.0c

Total 1 96.38 375.15
Trade Receivables are expected to realise at least the amounl at which thev are stated. if realized in lhe ordinaru course of business

qs at March 31.2023
Outstandino for followino oeriods from due daie ol

Less than 6 months - 1 -Z years 2 -3 years lvlore Than 3 Yea Total

1i) Undisouted Trade receivables - considered oood '19 8F 27 5( a2 9! 1 96.3t
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significanl
increase in Credil risk

0.0( 0.0c 0.0( 0.0c 0.0( 0.0(

) LJndisouted Trade receivables - Credil imoairp.l' 0.0( 0.0c o0( 004 0.0( 00(
iv) Disouted trade receivables- Consi.lered dood 0.0( 00c 00( 0.0c 0.0( o0(
v) Disputed trade receivables- which have significant
rnreesc in arF.lif risk

0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.0c 0.0( 0.0(

vi) Disouled Trade receivables - Crerlil imnaired 0.0c 00t 00( 0.01 0.0( oor

As at March 31, 2022

) Undisouted Trade receivables - which have

(v) Disputed lrade receivables- which have sigtficant
increase in Credit risk

9. Cash and Cash
>a rticu la rs As at 31 March,

)ita
As at 31 March,

zirt
Cash and Cash Equivalents :

(a) Cash on hand
(b) Balances with banks

(i) In currenl accounts
(ii) In fixed deposit accounts

6.88

tda

4.61

0 .22

5.92

6.88

Total '14.42 13.03

0. Other Current Financia
Particulars As at 31 March,

)n21
As at 31 March,

2i2)
3alance With Government Authoritres
Ither Advances recoverable in cash
iecurity & Other Deposits

5.22
7.4',1

2.63

3.28
5.26
2.63

/hTotal 15.?6 1 1.16

lr
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Alotes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

11. Other Current Assets
Pa rtic u la rs As at 31 March,

t6t1
As at 31 March,

tntt
Advances to Suooliers
Prepaid Expenses
Cther Advances recoverable for value to be received

54.6€
0.61

21.35

't3 85
1.08
4.62

Total 76.64 1 9_55

Description of nature and purpose of each reserve
(al General reserve
The general reserue is created on transfer of profits from retained earnings. General reserve is created by transfer from one componenl of equity to another and is not
an item of other comprehensive income.
(b) Retained earninqs
Retained earninqs represents surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise slated)

2.

Particulars
As at 31 March. 2023 As at 31 March, ZO22

Number of Amount in Rs.
Number of Amount in Rs

| 
(a) Authorised

Equity shares of Rs.1 0/. each

(b) lssued
Equity shares of Rs. '101 eacn

(c) Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10f each

(d) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the
beqinninq & at the end ofthe reportinq period
At the beginninq of the period

Outstanding at the end of the period

50000 5.0( 50000 5.0(

50000 5.0c 50000 5.0c

50000 5.0( 50000 5.0c

50000 5.0( 50000 5.0(
50000 5.00 50000 5.00

[e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5%
squity shares in the Company :

As at 31 March,2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Number of

shares held
% holding in
that class of

Number of
shares held

% holding in that
class of shares

Vl/s Uhabnva Polvwood Limtted 49500 99.00% 49500 99.00%

(f) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding
comoanv/ or thcir srhsi.lieria</ rc<n.i.fae 49500 99.00% 49500 99.00%

ql uetarls ot equiW shares held by Promoters in the colnpany as at the end of vear :
As at 31 March. 2023 As at 31 March. 2022

Number of
s na res

% of total
shares

% change
luring the yeal

Number of
shares

% oftotal shares % change during
the year

M/s Dhabriva Polywood Ljmjted 495001 99.00% 4950( 99.00%
lvlrs. Anita Dhabriva 500 | 1.00a/o 50( 1.00%

{g) Terms/rights attached to equity shares The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1 Of. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vole per share and dividend as and when declared by company.

ILere are no rights, preferences and restrictions aftached to anv share.

As at 31 March.

(A) General Reserues

Balance at the Beqinning of the Year
Addi Transferfrom Retained Earnings
Closinq balance

(B) Retained Earning Account
Balance at the Beqinning of the Year
Add: Profit for the year
Add: Other Comirehensive Income for the Year, net of income tax

I

Less : Transfer to General Reserve

4. Borrowi
Particulars As at 31 March,

tn)1
As at 31 March,

)nt)
SECURED - At Amortised Cost

Term Loan from Banks / Financial Institutions'
Less :- Currenl Maturities of lerm Loan

UNSECURED - At Amortised Cost
From Body Corporates

68.8S
(65.1 6

137 .4i
(68.16

69.31

261.7( zo |.ct
261.7e 261.5e

Total {' 265.49 330 87-Thereisnodefaultinrepaymentofprincipa|orpaymentofintereslthereon.
*'TermLoanfromSlDBlofRs 250.00Lakhstakenduringtheyeat2ol}-19 isrepayblein54mgnthlylnsidftnentscommencingfrom April20lganolaslinstatment
due in September 2023 and same is secured by the guarantees / security enended by directffi\the Cdlri$anv.
.-"GECL-TLS of Rs. 39 Lakhs taken from SIDBI during the year is repayble in 36 monthly in$frfrf r{t. 

"ftgfi"lfing 
'12 month moratonum as per the ECLGS of CentralGovernment. fi lll ,:'l/

a"-
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Nofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

ions - Non-Current
ta rtic u la rs As at 31 March,

unrl
As at 31 March,

?ntt
Provision for Employee Benefits :

Gratuity Provision 7.4e 8.9!

Total 7.46 8.99

(All amounls in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

Particulars As at 31 March,
tnal

As at 31 March,
)n))

SECURED - At Amortised Cost
Current Maturities of Loans From Banks**

of Term Loans 65.1 € 68.1 €

Total 65.1 ( 58.16
"Refer notes in Note '14 Botrowjnqs - Non-Current fdails of security.

s
)articulars As at 31 March,

tntl
As at 31 March,

2022
Trade payables
Total Outstanding dues of lvlicro and Small enterprises
Others

0.0c
0.02

0 00
0.71

fotal 0.0i o.71

Trade

ds at March 31.2023
Outstanding for followinq periods from due date of pavment

Less than 1 1-2yearc 2 -3 years More Than 3 Yeal Total

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enlerDnses

0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.00 0.0(

fotal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
3nterorises and small enleroriscs

0.0t 0.00 0.0( 0.0c o.o2

Disputed dues of micro enterpr,ses and small
enterprises

0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.0c

lisputed dues of credotors other than micro
tnterorises and small enlerDrises

0.0c 0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.0(

As at March 31, 2022
Outstandinq for followinq periods from due date of Davment

Less than 1 1 -2 years 2 -3 years More Than 3 Yeal Total

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enlernrises

0.0( 0.0c 0.0c 0.0c 0.0(

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterorises and small enternriqe<

o.71 0.00 0.0( 0.0c o.71

lisputed dues of micro enlerprises and small
tnteronses

0.00 0.0c 0.0( 0.0c 0.0c

Disputed dues of credotors other than mjcro
enterorises and small enlerorise.

0.0( 0.0r 0.0( 0.0c 0.0(

Based on and to the extent of information available with the Company under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Ac.t, 2006 (MSMED Act), the relevanr

As at 31 March, As at 31 March,

due Outstandinq as at end of the

) The amount of Interest paid by the in terms of section '16 of the Act, 2006, along with the amount of lhe
beyond the appointed day during lhe

iv) The amount of Inleresl due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (Which have been pard but beyond the
appointed day during the year ) but without adding the interest specified under the |V]S[IED ACt, 2006
v) The amount of Interest accured and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

TheamountoffurtherinterestremainjngdueandpayabIeeveninthesucceedingffi
dues above are actually pajd to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expendilure under
23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

Dues to [4icro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identifieO bn ttre Omis oi intorrnation collected anO reeiveO Uv ffre
Management for the respective year. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Polywood Green Building Systems p Ltd



ncial Liabilites - C
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,

20)t
brarurory KemI
Other Payables

0.8; 1.3:
2.61

Total 844 4.00
Feter notes in Note '14 Borrowinqs - Non-Current for details of securitv.

Nofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

2.7.,". 
"l n g p m g T-a_X e,S

a) Income Tax Expenses

A reconcilication of income tax expenses applicable to accounting profit before tax at the statutory income tax rate to income tax expenses recognized for
the year is indicated below

19. Other Liabili
)articula rs As at 31 March,

2nt1
As at 31 March,

2n2U
Credit Balances of Receivables 1.44 0.96

Total 1.44 0.9(

- Current
Particulars As at 31 March,

)n?1
As at 31 March,

)nt)
Provision for Expenses
Provision for Employee Benefints - Gratuity

4.66
0.48

5.25
0.54

Total 5.'t4 J.dU

Particulars
For the year

ended
11 

^i-.?h 
,it

For the year
ended

aa Mar?h tntt
Current Tax :

- Current Tax
- Tax pertaining to earlier years

Deferred Tax

4.16
J IJ

(0.0s)

't.80

-0.24
-0.03

Total 7.24 '1.53

is indlcated

tarticulars
For the year

ended
?{ M...h ,nr1

For the year
ended

3'l M^rc}r 2(9)
Profit before tax
Enacted tax rate in lndia
Expected income lax expenses al statutory tax rate
Tax lmpact on account of
Depreciation under income tax act
Expenses allowed only on payment basis
Others
Tax expenses pertaining to currenl year
Effective lncome Tax Rate

15.98
25.'l68To

4.02

0.37
(0 32)

0.09
4.16

26.O30k

7 .01
25.168%o

't.76

0.09
(0.0s)

0.00
1.80

25.680k

x

Particulars As at 31 March,
)nrl

As at 31 March,
?n2)

)rovision for lncome Tax
-ess : Advance Tax and TDS
!et Provision for lncome Tax

4.'lt
2.9t

1.80
3.57

1.18 (1_77)

Total 1.18

22, Revenue From rations

Particulars
For the year

ended
31 March,2023

For the year
ended

31 March.2022

Sales of Producls

Sale of Services (Bl
Installation and Fixing lncome

199.3C

47.49

187 76

26.37

Total(A+B) 246.79 14.1

information

)articulars
For the year

ended
3'l M^t.h 2fJ23

For the year
ended

31 March.2022
Revenue by product type :

Plastic Products (i.e. PVC Profiles and UPVC Windows & Doors etc)
Revenue from sale of services

Total
Revenue bv Geoqraphv :

Domestic
Exports

Total
Revenue bv time :

Revenuerecognisedatpointintime A K^' l.
l'/l\ I '.'\Total V li ;fi

199.30
47.49

187.76
26.37

246.79 14.13

246.79
0.00

214.13
0.00

246.79 214.13

246.79 214.13

246.79 214.13
t\, \-

I
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A/ofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(All amounls in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

For the year
ended

1 March,2023

lnventories of Finished Goods &

Particulars
For the year

ended
For the year

ended
71 Marrh tntt

Inveotories al the end qf thg yeat:
Finished Goods

TOTAL
Inventories at the beginninq ot the year
Finished Goods

rOTAL

't50.2t 1 '1 1.98

150 26 1 1.98

1 1 1.9t 62.43

111 62 43
Net lincreasel,/ decrease t38.28 449.55

fit Ex

articulaE
For the year

ended
3'l March,2023

For the year
ended

31 March,2022
Salary, Waqes and Bonus etc to Employees
Contributions to Provident Fund
Gratuity
Staff Welfare Expenses

54.68
0.59
1.75
0.48

49.92
0.57

0.13

Total 57.51 52.74

Cost

Particulars
For the year

ended
For the year

ended
a4 lt-,^k tnt

lnterest expense
Bank Charqes & other financial charqes

33.3i
1.5:

34.43
0.34

Total 34.85 34.76

and Amortization

>articulars
For the year

ended
31 March.2023

For the year
ended

31 March.2022
Depreciatjon on Property, Plant and Equipment 4.7! 3.1(

Total 4.75 3.16

tarticulars
For the year

ended
1{ M.r^h ,nta

For the year
ended

31 March.2022
llnstallalion & Fixing charges

lCatriage inward

lEl€ctricity Frp"n.^":.. . _
lbrass Haroware d Frlltng Lxpenses

lPayment to Auditors :

I As Auditor

I Staturoty Audit Fee
Internel Expenses
rrrurdilLs wrdrgsr

Legal & Professlonal expenses
Office /Branch and Misc. Expenses
Office & Godown Rents
Postage & Telegram Expenses
Compuler Repair & Maintinance
Vehicle Repair & Maintinance
Printing & Stationary
Cartage Outward
Registration and filling fee
Telephone & Postage expenses
Conveyance Eupenses
Travelling Expenses

/t\
/ll t

13.03
6.40
0.09
0.24

0.30
0.07
0.97
0.67
0.41

12.46
0.04
0.01
1.22
0.29
0.22
0.05
0.36

11.13
1.18

0.06
0.16

0.30
0.1 0
0.53
0.25
0.29

't2.63
0.01
0.07
0.63
0.1 3

0.07
0.04
0.33
8.32
139

l}.) Total 49.12 53.1 7

:l
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30. Earninq Per Share
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(a) Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss
(b) Net Profit available to Equity Shareholders
(c) Number of equity shares at year end
(d) Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares
(e) Basic / Diluted Earning per Share (b)/(d) - in INR
(f) Face value per equily share - in INR

8.74

8.74
50000
50000
17.48
10.00

5.48
5.480

50000
50000
10.96
10.00

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

7J-,-Em"ilptss9pne.ik
el9pnttibutiqn"t n.qe

.bi--9"-raluitv
The following table summarizes the components of expense recognized in the Stalement of Profit and Loss and the amounts recognized in

Contribution to Uetined Contribution Plans, recoqnized as an expenses for the is as under :

Particulars
For the year ended 31

March. 2023
For the year ended 31

March.2022
Employer's contribution to provident fund (includes pension fund)
Emplover's contribution to Employees Stale Insurance

0.59
0.50

0.57
0.46

the Ealance Sheet to Acluanal H

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

1. Amounts Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
a. Current Service Cost
b. Interest on Defined Benefit Oblioation
c. Past Service Cost

Total amount included in "Emplovee Benefit Expense"

1.06
0.69
0.00
t./J

1.39
0.76
0.00
z. to

2. Amounts Recognized in other comprehensive income (OCl)
a. Net comulative unrecognized actuarial Losses/ (Gains) opening
b. Net Acluaral Losses/ (Gains) Recognized in Year

Unrecoqnized actuarial Losses/ (Gains) for the vear

0.0(
(0.341
(0.34'

(0.7e)
(0.79)

00

3. Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet
a. Presenl Value of Unfunded Obligations

Net Liability
b. Net Liabilily is bifurcated as follows:

Current
Non Current
Net Liability

7.94
7.94

0.48
7.46
7.94

9.54
9.54

0.54
8.99
9.54

4. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligations
a. Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period
b. Current Service Cost
c. Interesl Cosl
d. Actuarial Losses/ (Gain)
e. Past Service Cost - recognized th. Reserve
f. Benefits Paid
q. Present value of obliqation as at lhe end of the period

9.54
1.06
0.69

(0.34)
0.00

(3.01)
7.94

10.53
1.39
0.76

(0.7e)

0.00
(2.37)

9.54
5. Actuarial Assumptions of the defined benefit obligations
a. Discount Rate (p.a.)
b .SalarV Escalalion Rale (p.a.)

7.50Yo

6.00%
7.250/<

6.0001
6. Maturity profile of defined benefit obligations
0 to 1 Year
1 lo 2 Year

2 lo 3 Year

3 to 4 Year

4 to 5 Year

5 Year onwards

0.48

o.12

0.'12

0.1 3

0.20

689

0.54

0.14

0.1 5

0.15

0.1 5

8.41

Polyryood Green Building Systems P Ltd



34.

A/ofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March,2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

32. Sggment Repo.rtinq
In accordance with para 4 of Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, since lhe company operates in one segement only therefore no separale
segement reported.

33. Contin nt Liabilities
)articulars As at 31 March. 2023 As at 31 March.2022
a) Perfonance Bank Guarantees given to third parlies
for conlractual obligations

72.62 103.64

Related Pa Disclos

Transactions with related s for the ended 31st M 2023

35.*F iF_a ncia | | nstru me-nts
sJ.-qprtelBr-s-[-!f-aDaJLe-m.en!
For the purpose of the Company's capital managemenl, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity
reserves attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company. The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability ro
conlinue as a going concern so that it can continue lo provide returns to shareholders and other stakeholders.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in the financial condition and the requirements of the
financial covenants- To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders (buy back its shares) or issue new shares.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenanls attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital slructure requirements. The Company has complied with
lhese covenants and there have been no breaches in the financial covenants ofany intereslbearing loans and borrowings. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31 ,2023 and March 31.2022.

ures
a) Related Parties and their relationshio
l. Holding Company

" Dhabriva Polvwood Limited

ll. Key Management Personnels
* Mrs. Anita Dhabriya, Director
* Mr. Sourabh Mathur, Director
* Mr. Sharad Kankaria, Independent Director

ll. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnels are able to exercise Significant influence / control :

" Polywood Profiles Pvt Ltd
* Polywood India Limited
. Dynasty Modular Furnitures Pvt Ltd

ture of Transactions Enterprises over which
KMP exercise significate

2021-22

Financial Assels Loans - Non Current

inancial Liabilties - Non Current

Pol)ryood Green Building Systems P Ltd



Nofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

The Company monilors its capital using gearing ratio which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt
borrowings less cash and cash equivelents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalenls.

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

includes, interest bearing loans and

Darticulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 3f March,2022

Lonq lerm borrowinqs 265.49 330.87
Short term borrowinos 65.1 6 68.1 6
Less : Cash and cash eouivalents (4.42\ 13.03
Less : Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 000 0.00
Net Debt 3',t6.23 386.00
Total Equitv 384.98 375.99
Gearing Ratio 0.82 1.03

b. categorles instruments

Particulars
As at 31 March. 2023 As at 31 March,2022

Carrying
Va lr ra

Fair Value Carrying
Value

Fair Value

Financial Assets

Measured at amortised cost

Loans 261 00 261.00 245.00 245.00

Other Financial Assets 15.26 15.26 11.16 11.1

Trade Receivables 196.38 196 38 375 15 375.1

lash and Cash equivalents 14.42 14.42 13.03 13.0:

Non current Investment 0.00 00( 000 0.0c

Total Financial Assets at amortised cost (A) 487.05 487.01 644.34 644.34
Measured at Fair Value through other
comprehensive income (B) 0.0t 0.0c 0.0c 0.00

Measured at fair value throuoh orofit and loss ( C) 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Financial Assets (A+B+C) 487 05 487.05 644 34 644.34

Financial Liabilities

Measured at amortised cost

Lonq Term Borrowinqs 265.49 265.49 330.87 330.87

Short Term Borrowinqs 65.1 6 65.1 6 68.'1 6 68.16

Trade Pavables 0.02 0.02 0.71 0.71

Other Financial Liabilities 5.44 5.44 4.00 4.0t
Total Financial Liabilities carried at amortised cost 336.1 0 336.1 0 403.74 403.74

b,.-E-i-nen_c-).alB:tr-..Mans-q.eJnp-$-."-objp*cls_9!9_p_o.Lsi-es_
In its ordinary operations, the company's activities expose it to the various types of risks, which are associated with the financial instruments
and markets in which it operates. The Company has a risk management policy which covers the foreign exchanges risks and other risks
associated with the financial assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the
board of directors. The following is lhe summary of the main risks.ll
Market Risk t I
Market Risk is the risk that the rair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of the change in the market
prices. The Company is exposed in the ordinary course of its business to risks related to changes in foreign currency exchange rales,
commodity prices and interest rates.

lnterest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk arises from the sensitivity of financial assets and liabilities to changes in market rates of interest. The Company is exposed to
interest rate risk arising mainly from long term borrowings with floating interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because
the cash flows associated with floating rale borrowings will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Company manages the interest rate
rlsks by entering into different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms.

Polywood Green Building Systems P Ltd



At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's intereslbearing financial inslruments is as follows:
in INR

Particulars As at 31 March.2023 As at 31 March.2O22
Financial Assets
Fixed Rate
Security Deposit 0.00 0.0r
Bank Deposit 4.61 6.8€

Total 4.61 6.88
Financial Liabilities
Fixed Rate
Term Loans 330 65 399.03
Variable Rate lnstruments
Loan reoavable on demand 0.00 0.00

Total 330.65 399.03

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

Inlerest rate sensitivity : The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of
loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floaling rate borrowings, as follows;

Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credit risK
encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentralion risks.

Company's credit risk arise principally from the trade receivables and advances. Customer credit risk is managed cenlrally by the Company
and subject to established policy, procedures and control relating to the customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is
assessed based on financial position, pasl performance, business/economic conditions, market reputation, expected business etc. Based on
that credit limit and credit terms are decided. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. Trade receivables consist of a large
number of customers spread across diverse industries and geographical areas with no significant concentrations of credrt risk. The
outstanding lrade receivables are regularly monitored and appropriate action is taken for collection of overdue receivables.

Liquidity Risk
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Expected contractual maturitv
for financial liabilities :

Particulars As at 31 March. 2023 As at 31 March.2022
1.5% Increase in Rate - Loan repavable on demand :

lmpact on P&L 0.00 000
J.5% Decrease rn Rate - Loan reoavable on demand :

lmpact on P&L 0.00 0.00

Particulars Less Than
1 vear

1 to 5 years More than 5
vA2rs

Total

As at March 31.2023

Borrowings 65.16 200.3: 0.0( 265.49

Trade and Other payables 0.02 0.0t 0.0( 0.01

)ther Financial Liabilities 5.4t 0.0c 0.0c 5.44

Total 70.62 200.33 0.00 270.94
As at March 31. 2022

Borrowings I 0.0c 330.87 0.00 330 87

Trade and Other pavables 0.71 0.0c 0.0c 0.71

Jther Financial Liabilities 40c 00c 0.0( 4.00

Total 4.71 330.87 0.00 335.58

Polywood Green Building Systems P Ltd



Nofes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

36. Specified ratios as per schgdule lll Bequirements

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

Particulars Numerator Denominator

AS AI

March 31,
2023

AS AI
March 31,
2022

Change
in "/"

lurrent ratio (in times) _:urrent assets Current liabilities 1.66 1.56 6%
Debtequity ratio (in times) Non-current borrowings

+ Current borrowings -
Cash
and cash equivalents

Total Equity 0.82 1.03 -20%

Debt service coverage ratjo (in times) Earnings before Interest,
Depreciation and Tax

:inance cost for the year +
rrincipal Repayment of long
erm debt liabilities within one
teal

0.5( 0.44 27%

Inventory turnover (in times) Revenue from
operations

qverage invenlorjes 1.8€ 2.4t -23%

Trade receivable turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from
operatrons

qverage trade receivables 0.86 0.5c 71%

Trade payable turnover ratio (in times) lost of goods sold \verage trade payables 301 46 7.28 40440/,
Net capital turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from

lperatrons
Working capital [Current
assets - Current
liabilitiesl

1.46 0.80 83%

Net profit ratio (in %) Prof,t after tax Revenue from operations 3.54o/a 2.56% 3BYo
Return on capital employed (in %) Earnings before interest

ano laxes
+ provjsion for
impairment in the
value of investments

Capital employed = (Average
of Equity and total
borrowings)

6.82% 5.39% 26%

leturn on equity (in %) Profit after tax qverage of total equity 2.30% '1 .470/0 56%
(i) Debt service coverage ratio (times): lmproved due to reduction in interest cost due to repayment of borrowing.
(ii) Trade receivable lurnover ratio (times): Increased due lo reduction in the oustanding debtors level as compared to revenue.
(iii) Trade Payables Turnover ratio (times): lmproved due to reduced credilor base and sales.
(iv) Net Capital Turnover ratio (times): lmproved due to reduction in the current liabilities.
(v) Net Profit ralio (%): Increased due to the improved profitability.
(vi) Return on capital employed ratio (%): Increased due to the improved profitability.
(vii) Return on Equity (%): Increased due to the improved profitability.

37. .Other Noles
(a) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property.

(b) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(c) The Company do not have any charges or salisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(d) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(e) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entilies
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the Inlermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimal
Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(f) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(g) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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/Voies to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otheMise slated)

(h) Company does not have any long-lerm contract including derivative contract for which there are any material forseable losses.
(i) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Prolection Fund.
(j) Previous year figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearragned and reclassified, wherever necessary.
(k) All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended) till the standalone financial statements are aulhorised, have been considered in preparing these slandalone financial statements.

(l) All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded offto the nearest lakhs as perthe requirement of schedute
lll, unless otherwise stated.

(m) Certain amounts that are required to be disclosed and do not appeardue to rounding-off are expressed as "0.00".

38. Apprqyal ef Finanqiql".Statemg"ntq
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 23rd May,2023.

As per our Report of even date
For NARENDRA SHARMA & FOI
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(CA YOGESH GAUTAM)
Partner
M. No. 072676

PLACE : Jaipur

Date : 23rd May,2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
POLYWOOD GREEN BUILDING SYSTEMS PVT LTD
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'i,/ Director
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